- AGENDA

P.

1



AGENDA

City of Franklin, Kentucky
City Commission

October 28, 2019
Regular Meeting — 12:00 Noon

City Hall Meeting Room
117 West Cedar Street
Franklin, Kentucky
L Call to Order and Member Roll Call
IL Opening Prayer - John Whitaker, First Baptist Church

IIL. Approval of Minutes

e Approval of Minutes of October 14, 2019 Special Called Meeting Pg. 5

Iv. Recognitions

e Recognition of Javarius Rogan Pg. 11
Presenter: Mayor Dixon

» Recent Police Academy Graduates Pg. 14
Presenter: Chief Roger Solomon

V. Hear the Public
VI. Community Services
VII. General Government

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Kentucky Downs KEIA Letter of Support Pg. 16
Presenter: Kenton Powell, City Manager

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Alpha Baptist Church Street Closure Request Pg. 19
Presenter: Kenton Powell, City Manager

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Adoption of Resolution No. G-2019 Pg. 21
Presenter: Shaunna Cornwell, Finance Director

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Two Series 2009 Municipal Bonds Pg. 24
Presenter: Shaunna Cornwell, Finance Director

VIII. Public Services
IX. Public Safety

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Architect Agreement for Police Department Pg. 28
Presenter: Chief Roger Solomon

P. 2



Agenda — Page Two
October 28, 2019 — Regular Meeting

X.

XI.

XII.

XIII.

XIV.

XV.

XVIL

Utilities

» Discussion and/or possible action regarding Engineering Services for Sewer Rehab Project Pg. 49
Presenter: Chris Klotter, Public Works Director

 Discussion and/or possible action regarding Sanitary Sewer Line Agreement/Land Acquisition ~ Pg. 53
Presenter: Scott Crabtree, City Attorney

Ordinances
» Second summary reading of Ordinance No. 2019-024 titled: An Ordinance of the
City of Franklin, Kentucky Repealing and Restating the Permit and Inspection Rate Schedule
and Expanding the Local Inspection Jurisdiction to Include Commercial Inspections for the
Franklin-Simpson Planning & Zoning Commission Pg. 64
Presenter: Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
Executive Session
LAND ACQUISITION - Deliberations on the future acquisition or sale of real property by a public agency
where publicity would be likely to affect the value of a specific piece of property to be acquired for public use
or sold by a public agency {KRS 61.810(1)(b)}
LITIGATION - Discussion of proposed or pending litigation {KRS 61.810(1)(c)}

PERSONNEL - Discussions or hearings which might lead to the appointment, discipline, or dismissal of an
individual employee or member {KRS 61.810(1)(f)}

BUSINESS - Discussions between a public agency a representative of a business entity concerning a specific
proposal, where open discussions would jeopardize the siting, retention, expansion, or upgrading of the
business {KRS 61.810(1)(g)}

City Attorney Reports

City Manager Reports

Other Commission Business

Adjournment

P. 3



P.

4

MINUTES



MINUTES OF SPECIAL CALLED SESSION
OF THE
CITY OF FRANKLIN
CITY COMMISSION

October 14,2019

Lincoln Park
Gentlemen’s Unlimited Pavilion
John J. Johnson Avenue
Franklin, Kentucky

The Franklin, Kentucky City Commission met in Special Called Session at 6:00 PM, Monday,
October 14, 2019, in the Gentlemen’s Unlimited Pavilion in Lincoln Park located on John J.
Johnson Avenue in Franklin, Kentucky.

Members attending were as follows:

Mayor Larry Dixon Present
Commissioner Jamie Powell Present
Commissioner Herbert Williams Present
Commissioner Brownie Bennett Present
Commissioner Wendell Stewart Present

Others present included City Manager Kenton Powell; City Personnel Director/Deputy Clerk,
Rita Vaughn; City Police Chief Roger Solomon; Public Works Director Chris Klotter; City
Clerk Cathy Dillard; Franklin Favorite/ WFKN media representative, Keith Pyles; City
Community Development Director, Tammie Carey; City Finance Director Shaunna Cornwell;
Phil Lockhart; Chris Davidson; Jacky Hunt, Southcentral KY Drug Task Force; Sgt. Kelly
Mayfield; Lt. Dale Adams; Michael Kennedy; Lisa Deavers; Alice Bailey; Sharon Carillo-
Taylor; City Public Works Supt. Darrell Mallory and City Public Works Scheduler Steve Akin.

Mayor Dixon called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM and Chris Patterson from the Franklin
First United Methodist Church offered the opening prayer.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Bennett to
approve the minutes as presented of the September 23, 2019, regular meeting of the Franklin
City Commission.

Voting aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

P.5



RECOGNITION

Mayor Dixon presented a proclamation to the Franklin Business & Professional Women’s Club
proclaiming the week of October 20 — 26, 2019 as Kentucky Professional Women’s Week in
Franklin, Kentucky. Sharon Carillo-Taylor and Alice Bailey accepted the proclamation on
behalf of the Franklin chapter of Business & Profession Women’s Club.

The City Officials Training Center (COTC) Awards Program event was held at the 2019
Kentucky League of Cities annual conference in Covington, Kentucky.

City Manager Kenton Powell recognized Mayor Larry Dixon for achieving the Level III
Master of City Governance which requires 90 hours of approved training; Finance Director
Shaunna Cornwell achieved Level II which requires 60 hours of approved training; and, City
Attorney Scott Crabtree and Community Development Director Tammie Carey received Level
I certification which requires 30 hours of training.

PUBLIC SAFETY

Kentucky law allows law enforcement agencies who seize cash and assets from suspected drug
traffickers use it for direct law enforcement purposes. The Franklin Police Department
recently purchased a drone with funds provided by drug seizure proceeds. Lt. Dale Adams
spoke briefly about the drone purchase and provided a demonstration at the meeting. Prior to
operating the drone for law enforcement purposes, Lt. Adams was required to pass a licensing
examination administered by the FAA. Lt. Adams said the drone will be utilized for public
safety, accident reconstruction, and for locating children or elderly adults who are lost.

Police Chief Roger Solomon asked the Commission to consider trading in the vehicle used by
the department’s representative to the Southcentral Kentucky Drug Task Force. Hunt Ford
has offered a trade-in value of $20,000 for the 2016 Dodge Ram pickup for the purchase of a
2017 Ford Explorer in the amount of $26,800 with the Drug Task Force paying the price
difference of $6,800. The City will then transfer the vehicle to the Southcentral Kentucky
Drug Task Force.

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Williams to trade
in with Hunt Ford a 2016 Dodge Ram pickup used by the Franklin Police Department’s Drug
Task Force representative for a 2017 Ford Explorer, with the Southcentral Kentucky Drug Task
Force paying the price difference, and further authorizing the Mayor to sign any and all
documents necessary to effectuate the trade in, purchase and transfer.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

P. 6



COMMUNITY SERVICES

Community Development Director Tammie Carey provided the Commission with an update
of the development of Hoy Park. This recreational trail park will be located near the corner of
Highway 1008 and U.S. 31-W North and will be developed with funds from the Kentucky
Department of Local Government Recreational Trail Grant. The City will utilize in-house
labor as matching funds for the project. Development should be complete by spring of 2020.

No action was taken on this matter.

Community Development Director Tammie Carey provided the Commission with an update
for the Highway 100 Beautification Project. The sponsorship of the initial phase was provided
by FPI during their 30 year anniversary celebration. FPI’s sponsorship also includes funds to
replace missing or damaged trees in the courtyard around the Courthouse. Additional phases
will be completed as other sponsorships or donations are secured.

Carey asked the Commission to consider approval to utilize City labor to remove the asphalt
in the median on Highway 100 and replace it with top soil. The State Highway Department
has provided guidelines for plants that are suitable for the site.

Motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner Stewart to
approve the use of City labor to remove the asphalt in the median on Highway 100 and replace
it with top soil to prepare for the Highway 100 beautification project.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Public Works Director Chris Klotter provided the Commission with an overview of funding
for street paving along with the list of streets scheduled for paving. The summary of funding
is as follows:

Road Aid Funds $110,000.00
Commission Approved City Funds $100,000.00
Discretionary Funding $114,482.00

Total for Paving 2019-2020 $324,482.00

The following street are scheduled for paving with Road Aid funding and Commission
Approved City Funds: John J. Johnson Street, North Street, Morris Street, Railroad Street,
Washington Street, House Street, Valleyview Drive and Filter Plant Road.

The following streets are scheduled for paving with the additional State approved
Discretionary Funding: Village Drive, McDowell Avenue, Page Drive, John J. Johnson
Avenue, Portland Avenue, Cherry Street, West Breckenridge Street and Colonial Drive.

No action was taken on this matter.

P. 7



GENERAL GOVERNMENT

Franklin-Simpson Renaissance and Franklin-Simpson Fair Board requested the Commission
approve street closures for Boo Fest on Saturday, October 26, 2019.

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Bennett to
approve the following street closures for Boo Fest on Saturday, October 26, 20 19: (1) Close
College Street from West Cedar Street to West Kentucky Avenue from 8:00 AM to 10:00 PM;
and, (2) Close West Kentucky Avenue from Main Street to College Street from 1:00 PM to
10:00 PM.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

The First United Methodist Church requested the Commission approve street closures for
Trunk or Treat on Thursday, October 31, 2019.

Motion was made by Commissioner Stewart and seconded by Commissioner Powell to
approve closing College Street in front of the United Methodist Church from West Cedar Street

to West Kentucky Avenue for Trunk or Treat on Thursday, October 31, 2019, from 5:30 PM
until 7:30 PM.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

ORDINANCES

City Clerk Cathy Dillard provided second summary reading of Ordinance No. 2019-023 titled:
An Ordinance Enacting and Adopting a Supplement to the Code of Ordinances of the City of
Franklin, Kentucky.

Motion was made by Commissioner Stewart and seconded by Commissioner Williams to
approve Ordinance No. 2019-023 and was unanimously approved by the following roll call
vote:

Mayor Dixon Yes Commissioner Bennett Yes
Commissioner Powell Yes Commissioner Stewart Yes
Commissioner Williams Yes

City Clerk Cathy Dillard provided first summary reading of Ordinance No. 2019-024 titled:
An Ordinance of the City of Franklin, Kentucky Repealing and Restating the Permit and
Inspection Rate Schedule and Expanding the Local Inspection Jurisdiction to Include
Commercial Inspections for the Franklin-Simpson Planning & Zoning Commission.

No action was taken at first reading of this ordinance.

P. 8



COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC

Mayor Dixon asked if anyone in attendance had any comments or questions. Commissioner
Bennett provided an update regarding the alleyway improvements for the alley beside and
behind Brickyard Café. Bennett indicated the mural painting would begin next week.

ADJOURNMENT

At 6:50 PM, motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner
Stewart to adjourn the special called meeting of the Franklin City Commission.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Larry Dixon, Mayor Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
City of Franklin, Kentucky City of Franklin, Kentucky

P.9



RECOGNITIONS

P. 10



T
tiw oy gk

——
e

MEMOBEANDLU M

Ti: Caly Comumissioners Pewell, Willisims, Beooetl and Stewirt
BN Mavor Lty [Thxon
ATE: Chtober 23, 2019

RITHITACT:  Reeogmibion of Jsvarin: Foszan

Franldin-5tmpesom Thigh Sehise] sophonwore Tavarioy Rozan was areitecl oo meet the President
Trnp and Viee Presidenl Pence in Washivgton, TRCL a0 the Youth Black Leaderzaip Summ
i Oetaber, Javarios was ore out of only five selected frim 300 sl ng 1 gtand on shage
alomgside the Presidont and Viee President,

Jivvaring will he recogmiaat o Momday s mesting and will provicle s beiet presentation abou
his experience.

P11



Local student selected to attend White
Hn_LLse_fur Youth Black Leadership Summit

g Allig 1 ignaard | Toeed; Bon Tuzad e Dozl 2008 Updetod Mor T D05 PR, D01 14,2010

ROWLING GREEN, Ky. (WBKO] --- Mot many people can say thay have mot the Prasidant of the United States,
mineh less be invited and selestod to stan:d on stage alongsid 2 him at « national surmmil.

wiell, Cranklin Si-pson Hign Sehool soskemors Javanius Rogan raceived that agporiunity

e iwalved inthe Teenage Repablicar Slut et schoal anc |just wantad lcarn mora abaut it 2nd what the
remublcan Cluh waz, So, lhovght F | applicd and gat aceepled into thal Lk o | vennid learn mare ahaui what |was
it = aid Koga,

Jarsnis Ragan is ar active meritie of Franldin Simpson's Teanage Hopublozn Cluh and was selecled out of
thonsands to attend e Yeuth Black Landerghin Summil at the Whitk House onthe st weete 1l ol Ol e

sl Altisen Americars iy thas -hey bae 1o vete Demoorat Dot &l e reading the fack: and all | came L this
corulusian, 1t was kind of cool netting Lo be around slber African Americans that were alzc Repufizan,” said
Rogan

Gl of 200 penila aitending the Suminlt, Rogan was one ol of only Tve selected i sland on the staye aongside
Fresident Tiunp and Vics Prasident Foree,

VAl firgt | wrms likes, s this soal? Because |was getting io stand on stegs and 92 This and ol wCny meny peple Can
say, by, I'm geding Lo do this,! Ragan said.

"l hawa known this sorng man S nee Re was sis years ald He acially attendzd aur church an fee gat 12 waatnh
hore ggr e Uy gaid Franklin bayor, Larry Dixon. ' He has been a gicat asset toalr comny nity Aned 1o our city to be

Pl Tk



able to be invited to the White House to represent the Republican Party and the youth of our Country today and
especially the youth of our own community is amazing."

Javarius applied to attend the summit through an application with Turning Point USA, an American Conservative
Nonprofit Organization whose mission is to "identify, educate, train, and organize students to promote freedom.”"

"Not many people of my age can say, 'Hey | am a going to be a Republican or I'm going to do something in the
Government.' | feel like if | do something, | can have people follow and also do it and go in the right direction,"
Rogan said. ) :

Rogan spent October 3-5th in Washington, D.C. with conservative leaders and activists, including Executive
Director Charlie Kirk, the organization’s founder.

" think he is going to influence a lot of people of his own age and as he matures. He's a great influence already on
a lot of youth in our town and I think in the years to come he'll even be a greater influence on the youth of our
community," said Mayor Dixon. '

President Trump shook the hands of those youth leaders who were selected to stand on stage before making this
statement: "And to every young person: You represent America’s future. You are the best and the brightest, the
bravest and boldest, and someday you are going to be setting records like nobody before. I'm telling you, I know it.
I know where's it's at. | know where energy is, and you have the energy like very few people have the energy. So |
just want to tell you: Get out thére. Prove me right, please,” President Trump said. :

"I've had a lot of people come up to me and say, 'Hey that was cool, I'd like to get to do that! So, it made me smile
when all of the little kids came up to me," said Rogan. - i

Some may say Rogan is just a kid himself, but his independent thinking and determi'nation, prove otherwise.

"Just step all in. Step all in with all you have and just go for it. That's what | did, Ilest went for it," Rogan said.
Rogan said he thinks he could be an example for younger generations to think independently and go after what you
believe. "Just get involved with everything you ¢an and see what you like" he said.

"It has been a really good adventure for him to be able to go at his age and have that opportunity to represent
Franklin," Mayor Dixon said. "l think we can already tell by talking to him that he is going to be a leader. I look
_forward to watching him mature and represent Franklin and Simpson County.”



MEMORANDUM

TO: City Commission
FROM: Franklin Police Chief Roger Solomon
Date:  October 22, 2019

RE: Recognition of Recent Academy Graduates

During the next City Commission meeting, I would like to publicly recognize our three newest
graduates from the Department of Criminal Justice Training in Richmond, Kentucky. Troy
Lamastus graduated on September 19th while Jenna Trodglen and Michael Carder graduated
October 24,

Chief Roger Solomon

P. 14



GENEKERAL
GOVERNMENT

P. 15



MEMORAMNDIL M

To: lavor Ty Tiwom and Crmenisalanera
Fria: Kentan Poweel L Oty Manazer

=uhjec EELA — Kenlucky Thwens, 110

Dbz Cretaher 273, 2019

Kenlueky Thwwens, TTO i wpplving loe incentive fonding threugh the Kentcky Lnterprise
Tmiliative Aot (FRELAT and bas asled the City to snbmit 5 leher i suppaed ol theic application,
Atlnched s the email from Deooy Griffin which priveides additional details regarding this
incentive program and, n addition, stetes e Cily has oo tinancial abligations under his
P AL

Proposed Action: Votinn to authorize the Mayer to sign a letter in yuppord of Kenlucky
Downs, LLC application Tor incentive funding nnder the hentucky Poterprise Initiative
Aol ("KELA™) program,

P. 16



Cathx Dillard .

From: fsindustry@bellsouth.net

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 2:51 PM
To: Mayor

Cc: Cathy Dillard; Kenton Poweli

Subject: KEIA Letter for Kentucky Downs
Attachments: KEIA Draft Letter.docx

Mayor:

Could you put the enclosed letter on the City’s letterhead and send it to me. | will get it t the Economic Development
Cabinet. This letter is for a KEIA grant which allows Kentucky Downs to recoup the sales tax on building materials for
their expansion project. It does not take any funds away from the City like the KBI Incentive Program does. This is just a
rebate on sales tax. Need this letter if at all possible by Friday. Call me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Denny

P. 17



C'ity of Franklin, Kentucky
N Coadar Stresl - FLoOr e, s
Frgl e, BEY A2 352515
Floae: 270 58A 457
Bener 2T0-550-54 15

Detolar A8, 2010

OITee ol the Conumissicnay

lentucky Cabinct of Economie Paeveliganent
OCAL LU W, Bromloway

Frankfor,, KF “ndl

Tacar Carnrrvigsioner

O lehal e (he ity of Diankling we are pleased to supporl the Kestaely Dovas praject, This
letlur i wuppartisg the gtate inecorive fonds onder the Kentucky Eorerpriss Infhafive Act
KA, for the operating enhity, Eontucky Plownes, 11,0

Frunklion will benefr groasly from thiz prodest and we arg contidont tha 1l wall alirast ou-ol-gate
visitors and have sizoificant eeonormie fmpect G awr repion. e are exeited o colloborate with
leentucky Downs, LU and we dthank Cwe Cabined oy Leewomis Developmert, o theire cosrimed
aupport:

Sineoy,

Maver Lamy Do
il o Tramklin

F. 18



MM

Tk Mo Tarey Thxen aod Comoissioners
EROM: ity Manazer Feitom Fowll

DATT: | Q-Z5-2001 %
SUIRIHCTT: Bireel Cloaore Request {Alpha Bapuiat Churchy

Adpia Bagtiat Church hes regquested the City Commission to consider elosing sheets Jobho | Jobnsan
from West Washingmon to Wesl TelTerson amd West Jefforzan G Jobn T Jehnson by Pelham an
Thuorgiday, Chetaber 377 frea Spen L Y,

Please reler o the map on the fellowing pape for vour relerencs, Strects that are hishliphied in red
are the propeted closores.

Proposed hMofion:

Close shasts Joho 1 Jebnson from Wesl Washivglon le West Jefferson and West Jeiiersom o
Tobm T Tobmsiom ke Pellean om Thoesday, Cetober 31%, from Spin o 9pm,



Legend

rite a descripti

ol
TN
pr

. " T.W"m .
..._..._u...h. M

T,
e Fl e




MEMORANDL M

[ Wayor Loy Lixon and Comnissioners

[froarn: Shacrra Correwel 1L Fianee [Miecuor

Sl Froachaticon o, G 201Y  Transfor vViehicle ta SKY Dhoe 'Task Porce
Thaies: Clelober 23, 2015

Chn Momday, Crederber T4, 2009 the Comrmisaiom wppeesved the frads i oand porchase of a vehicle
lr the Boutheentral Keotochy Throg Task Dotces Altsched i the Rowolulion sothorange dhe
rranafir af the vehicle from the Oty to the Droa Task Force.

Proposed Action: Motion to approve Heselution Mo, G-2U019 authorizing the transler of the
MY Ford Faplorer to the Southeentral Kentocky Thug 135k Foree.

P. 21



RESOLUTION NO. G-2019

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin, Kentucky has determined
that it is in the best interest of the citizens of Franklin, Kentucky, to dispose of a 2017 Ford Explorer
XLT, VIN #1FM5K7D83HGA46462: formerly used by the Franklin Police Department to the South
Central Kentucky Drug Task Force; and,

WHEREAS, the vehicle shall be used by the South Central Kentucky Drug Task Force for
their operations, and the property will be transferred to them without compensation.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the City of
Franklin, Kentucky, as follows:

1.

The Board of Commissioners hereby finds and determines that it is in the best
interest of the City of Franklin, Kentucky to convey, without compensation, to the
South Central Kentucky Drug Task Force a 2017 Ford Explorer XLT, VIN
#1FMSK7D83HGA46462.

The intended use of the vehicle shall be to benefit the operation and maintenance of
the drug task force to the benefit of all of the residents of Franklin, Kentucky.

All maintenance and upkeep of the vehicle shall be the responsibility of the South
Central Kentucky Drug Task Force.

In accordance with KRS 82.083, the Board of City Commissioners hereby adopts this
Resolution as its written determination which describes the property, identifies the
intended use and the reasons why it is in the public interest to dispose of the property,
and the Commission affirmatively states that the method of disposition is by and
through the transfer of title of the vehicle to the South Central Kentucky Drug Task
Force for no compensation.

The Mayor of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, is hereby authorized and directed to
sign any and all documents necessary to effectuate the intent of this Resolution
including, but not limited to the title.

This resolution was adopted by a unanimous vote of the Franklin City Commission at a
meeting held on October 28, 2019.

P. 22



Dated this 28th day of October, 2019.

LARRY DIXON, MAYOR
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

ATTEST:

CATHY DILLARD, CITY CLERK
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

P. 23



VIENMO)

[ Mdepor Tarry Thwen and Commmssinners

RO shannna B Cornwell, Dircctor of Finanee

Dalh: Cetobor 28,2010

SUTMITCOT: Mhscwssion Rewwdiog Deleasance of 2009 Goneral Qbligaton Teanls and 2008 Wale:

d Seveer Reverioe Boncds

Tharing the TY 2020 Thadeel Waink Sesqion, Oty peraennel discussad the possimhily ol payving
off twn bonds  the 2009 Ceneral Ohligalion Bomds aned the 2009 Water & Sewer Revenuc
Ruonls,

The Censgral Obligation Bonds became callable in Oclober 2009 ami the Water ard Sewer
Bomads Bevarme callable I Deceraber 20049, 'The Ciny has made sreliminay plaos Lo callipay ol
these bonds on December 1. 2009 w0th 4 trensler of funds schedaled for Movamber 12, 2009, A
Fral mstrustion will e prosidesd within the next week or so, Tom he paymg agenl, mbeal g,
exactly how much mmust be wansferred, meloding acenasl Tolerese, L he prineipal ameonts doc
o pay these bonds in full are 53250040 and $2065,000, respeciively. The expenditire of cazh
reedead (o eseeule s poyod 15 Bas been badeeted.

In erder o call the bonds on eeember 1, 2H9 o poyving weon. needad o “hotice off
Bedemplion® Ietler sinlfne (e e infended 1o redeem these boads, This was doe by Ooober
1z, 2000 Therelore, T aghed the Blavor o sign this lerzer prior o that dars (sce atlychmenl.)
‘| nerefose, 1 am requesting ratiZiestion of his siznaur.

Proposed Ydion:  Awhorize e redecgtion of the 2008 General Obligation Bonds aml the
TO0D Waler & Sower Revere Thals, vt Uy (be Muayar®s sTanomre oo the Motice of Badermpio
romibed w the paying azenl on Chelobor 13 2009, amd aherize the Mayor o sign sy Durlacr
doctneints sy b ol cutz these fransacions,

P. 24



NOTICE OF REDEMPTION TO PAYING AGENT
October 15,2019

The Huntington National Bank
Cincinnati, Ohio

RE-  City of Franklin; Kentucky $2,695,000 General Obligation Public Project
Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 2009, dated October 13, 2009

Ladies and Gentlemen;

You currently serve as paying agent for the above-captioned bonds (the "Bonds"). In such capacity,
you are hereby advised that the City of Franklin, Kentucky intends to deposit with you on or about
November 15, 2019, funds that will be sufficient to redeem on December 1, 2019 the then
outstanding Bonds maturing on October | of the years 2020 through and including October 1, 2024
at a redemption price of 100% of the principal amount thereof: plus accrued interest to such
redemption date. You are hereby instructed to publish or mail, as the case may be, a notice of
redemption for the Bonds at the time and in the manner specified in the ordinance authorizing the
~ Bonds, such redemption to be conditioned on the availability of the funds as herein described. The
CUSIP Numbers and maturities of the Bonds to be redeemed are as follows:

Cusip No Maturity Date
353622 AMS 10/1/2020
353622 AR4 10/1/2024

Please acknowledge timely acceptance of this notice by signing, as provided below, and returning
a copy to the undersigned.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
By:CfGU:AM M'LB’VL)
Title: h)wg;w

Received and acknowledged:

THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK
By:

Title:

Date:

P. 25



NOTICE OF REDEMPTION TO PAYING AGENT
October 15, 2019

The Huntington National Bank
Cincinnati, Ohio

RE-  City of Franklin; Kentucky $1,545,000 Water and Sewer Revenue Refunding and
Improvement Bonds, Series 2009, dated October 13, 2019

Ladies and Gentlemen;

You currently serve as paying agent for the above-captioned bonds (the "Bonds"). In such capacity,
you are hereby advised that the City of Franklin, Kentucky intends to deposit with you on or about
November 15, 2019, funds that will be sufficient to redeem on December 1, 2019 the then
outstanding Bonds maturing on December | of the years 2021 through and including December 1,
2024 at a redemption price of 100% of the principal amount thereof: plus accrued interest to such
redemption date. You are hereby instructed to publish or mail, as the case may be, a notice of
redemption for the Bonds at the time and in the manner specified in the ordinance authorizing the
Bonds, such redemption to be conditioned on the availability of the funds as herein described. The
CUSIP Numbers and maturities of the Bonds to be redeemed are as follows:

Cusip No Maturity Date
353676LHO 12/1/2021
353676LL1 12/1/2024

Please acknowledge timely acceptance of this notice by signing, as provided below, and returning
a copy to the undersigned.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
By:% W

Title: lecu;m/z,

Received and acknowledged:

THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK
By:

Title:

Date:

P. 26



PUBLIC
SAFETY

P.

27



) ' K ) ;§ “ k o] ‘ ' 4 =
I ¢ :
P 'I;--. § o e .t K
T THANKN S

MEMORANDUM

TO: City Commission
FROM: Franklin Police Chief Roger Solomon
Date:  October 22, 2019

RE: Police Facility Development

On October 16 2019 myself, Kenton and Kelly Mayfield met with two members of the
architectural firm Brandstetter Carroll Inc. We met with Mike Carroll, Senior Vice President
and Eric Chambers, Public Safety Designer. The purpose of the meeting was to determine
whether this architectural and engineering company, who came highly recommended, would
match what we were looking for in an architecture and engineering firm.

Captain Mayfield and myself have toured several new police facilities and have
conducted a lot of research in the last few months. We have spoken to a lot of police officers,
chiefs, administrators and other city officials while conducting these tours. Amongst a lot of
the feedback that was given to us, one company name kept coming up with people, and that
was Brandstetter Carroll Inc. They’ve been in business for over 30 years and as you can see
with the information in your packet that they have built 29 police departments and 40 Public
Administration/City Hall facilities in Kentucky, Ohio and Texas.

Kenton and I met with Mr. Carroll again on Tuesday October 22, 2019 to go over the
proposal that is in your packet. Kenton and I will be available to answer any questions you
may have concerning these meetings, the proposal, or any other questions you may have at
this time. The proposal fee set forth by the aforementioned company is $18,500, which
covers everything for the Police Department facility design plans at the site located at 501
West Madison Street.

Recommended Action: Motion to approve the City of Franklin to accept the facility
planning and design fee of $18,500 for the site at 501 West Madison Street and enter into
an AIA Owner/Architect Agreement with Brandstetter Carroll Inc. Also, authorize the
Mayor to sign any and all necessary documents.

P. 28



bl - - e - L o - o L - L o L - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

| G ST
Lo :
-_—

WECEMEITE VB MZERT | FLANBERD

' QUGHHCUHDHS o provido
Architectural Services

The City of Franklin
Police Department

Franklin, Kentucky

October 22, 2019

P. 28




g

5y T A
= -!-_l FL
=

FARO ot L
(R Grlved L

o dialy

u:._:- .‘-"F 1953

Shhat deid

R SRTIE

g veesl eh gl
il iia
CIEVELART
3= dal i

515 MER

o
21 ||H alG
Do LL&E
[

PG FAT R
et A2

e i

BRAMNDSTETTER

TCARROLL INC

S ITECTE . EnGINESRE FLATIAELE

£, P

- - Sl e 29
[ ol earikdin
177 sl Do 2l

rc.nl lin, £anuiey 4

e
i
0 I-'I

i Arohiiecte ol Sevices fortre Cibe of Fopeo s Jo b0 Do oronl

TN | I I SO

Sroancdvet e (el e, (300 s wovalcood polics shotins s noat T e e st ol puklic
AT s et e evsmenT o locilis s Ihecuabue ! his Qoo aohic area ooma e soes o0
denth undesto-oi-a of to2 recuierrants e this polel Do ooniceos e Sidlect type
s e evics A aticd of o st Tory vears, wa e coarmichesd 1 b dees upren cof oailic
ooy cecellifa et serva iy ublic neod o s0ely or o oominisrorive 2enoes o ol oyl

weunclarstana the necassity foran o coomeado g des gnohds me et e aseds o7 the Oy

We hove experience warking with a vardely of public safety faclifies. Do ronsne roowss: 2y
Eolic= Soas '1ir—=~:,31 Cronb FeeiliiToag, © SO0 Lol s, 25 [ins Statans, ~ 1 Tetenton Faslines,
a~d 4% Fuk s Addminisrats .1-5‘1 =oalls, e e ddodicslosd o oarcedding The astt posinia
iy 1o -_-qu_’z’r~ W T D ﬂn’rl-- irveobes in chis ddesian o nowe solic s and oot ol
Lot Dhaee 20i s o Wesloneille, O 0, ore o recovatan of tre Pone separtme § and i sublalics
ar s Uy ok Thecbon, Tewos,

We cre familiar with Fire & Pollce Department Design Best Practices and Standards thraugh
such arganizofions as CALEA, JATFE, NFPA, dnd FEMA,

The dalivery of pob'n stz iy dhe essdors 98§ coirmunisy is o s esnonsiniily o
ST  Co i T e ’ruw-- o o Al oy their ciesns s s el rud i -’I-“Ulfl-“f’r Iz imacds
L P b co iy o peovie s oreative selotams and peeon uniiss o s 20 0o s
ChorcbiThe B ol et o el wllesee oo Siby v e goed sadiiong

e br'lng an excellent tecm of prafessicnals to the projact, 20wl oooaids Toa iy of Furog
wite crective anel regsoncl 2 osaloTary res D Lon This e el Ihis pnsacssd] gezos of
L s it s el ey collebonztior wite the Chaner's Bepnassn ooy lo omeond [
craagivend projens o oo,

& hes e roa rEcroned hi'-:-.*:.' Fiesw o cwrealeicd oy palzliz aclmisistaton
and saloy ore octs with sird arcamperents o his prajael Fo taings a soure oy of
srowlocac alcg wlh :--,: spplisr mne scclenhipy resosd o soauasls ¥
R ] e Pl kAL Liams il wonaz i he Fraipal-in=Uoe e Co b s onroas

00" Foialic Scioly projoeis

B, Zre Coaecbecy e ovir b yeodi oot spenacse oo pubtn soeby e, Hahios
desdisebed hig oo Lo pobhc sclzehy fezilites ond vanages ol the poslic se by
Seaecililees pooccizos s B BCL A S e bsts i vz izt Mor e oo Froje st Aeshibacl
gy s oancrealy Tl stwdd Pae e, | g owill funstiea as the Project BMocnger one
Friiaot Aohitact,

Lo L Beerts rosoavss Howsnn ol r:}:;:-:,rii'l':_'r_' v L Iu:i Bt BT T
Comstrocton sacdrieTtbaton activiies o thes e celuding s Cthe oublle saiety
frrisnts featicen] fape’r, He o Fometon o b Dol Lon sl ietor o T

parojet,

P. 30



e el T Bl
[T H
{'r any

LR L PR |
I AT

ELAILAN 4R

"

at FURE
L
B
x4 4115

PRI DR |

I'.I'LII LR

1% adad
fnge qnsy

[t R ]

BRANDSTETTER
CARROLL INC

ARUTL DTS L ZI-EERS. FLAMNMER

Wil hit recns te Sve City i 1hol poo w' oo be receiving i’|f:.'-“|"|-1 ol sy the ! hevs
bean pot rogethes for this oojeo CRG ol Jru%.hlr' mowe el faogod beiwoo s teas, swrsh
¥Rl oomece tropol g offart ore Bollor oo rewinicoted and ceosel alod presct Thaes w
B nc meaws csletic b on fosluritke cese secthis meajos

We procilice sustainoble design, B2 oon develog as ey Lo snary e olanoy oo
S i Plkedinen D ERC Detificatcn We s s o oovons onals Snd oot Gy r_1u-s-_-.:.~|.' g s
SN "0 Reliend Ton 2iel gk W san assist the Gy in any lewal o sosls miliby
“hirm Ts T mohing . .

BCE bas buill o repufofion of excellant qumlf‘h‘r conmlrgl, Voo alse e -:'ir'. hies~ sxpec e of
DOt wiE sy aansent ekt ecalivrstbips il oo et '-*-"Tl'u ’rI'|F"=' S T
Vil opsite ot o &ns Tor i I:’ﬂj':d. W hiciar o one oo consi h=-”r Ty o ool ot
e prejess aefarmanoe, BOD s peo s ol o sevsistsns ornaae andor _;...I':.l..-rl|:..- Wz, e zh
AveErdnze |2 scoionl dandiadly ks tees the roniceal cvcouae, We el 2nseee sl
cerwanes wih s neeoct desument: oro e ol i riessds of s Oy

CLurmnary thenuab b goality ol cos s o, ne Casicr Teamm. ol tre ancod s o ralove s woark
Wstary. The Ciny of “nankline e b corlident -0t BCIwll Seliver o cosined srojec aubacme,
W s e el T nppartoeity ccoenre wlte e Cily or b ddeve opmaeT ot o ase
Tl Woows core e mance o disouss ho wie sol, cxcheres feer ond soans o

g Ul hesed vl e eIt your goaly oo colle e tive sffot Attt e dncrciel o

corll s Teoas:

we pelovs yoo will ined o reaaonse theroug -, vol concize, W kaak forears 40 beitg of
sCiwiig b The Cily o Froorklin

Frozspaeciully,
Brondsele Camiing

izt gl

Akl B Damrall, As Senice Yices ol

P. 31



Tagic OF CONTENT

i
Ly
i
| b
¥ ] i | P ]
| orrme
| ¥
] 1 L} 11:J!||_! 1) .
|
i
| i
| =5 A
. | G Hodsa igparmeen,
T | | | - ol T
. 1 ] e e MR To| I A
; |
s I |
|
|
i
|
(]
i
D A enpaal Roasii
Eaa!, Kamislely
=
|
|
-
- | Drlerrideass Meabo s B Alatoan

cE TG TR

‘l-' .
HESMIS R

P. 32 L G AT TOLL NG



SECTION I. FIRM OVERVIEW




FIRM TRFEQRIAATION 40 03 TEEMERAL GUALTITATIONS

BT B AR e |
i e, i 2R

TRLL Chawvin Lidve
Lexiliey eop K #2517
aov del, FET R era)
Hnk 2653547 1Fnxl

2128l Ly axd

Brandstetter Carrali inc. [BO Pt Baeon pouys

R i | |"'|'Iu" lzbaeaide sk alull Bl

i Zl.u:e:- e
m kil .
a el Brag g
2 |.--\.|-|.\\r;-\.|-|u-\, II-\. f o "";_':-_;_"'_.
LN s | 1 LT TN -..I'Illrili.i:-i
4y ;;lif" ju-ic r'Pﬁ
-
. '.223“:| soban s .dr 0okl

= chsadiand reestors,

{URRERT MUMEER OF EIMPLOYEES AND TYRES

S12AR1.4%04 1 lwane

FIRM O VERYVIEW

SEal resfo e,

AT W ags AT Sease A
Clevabana, o =4 12 wen TE THANE

-“F.G'.?'*l' ARRA T RREre]
B AT E B

S g e | AABL E e ar)

P e i
R E T E S A 1=,

s T

el s dre

e2: tor rackly S0y

RN S EA LSRR

1-\.||||'| M.~

13 Sl Taepn e

Sudrieesslalve i sranzoerlciler Zrogh o “ facgpuionn, Renlbacky
Arceient G et Desines 1

i HE I" TRl r I”mr:.u--.*.*::-*.lu-.‘l ¥

i T K 15 4 Pesh i A ey

Cunsbiolico smrasatar ;_ LLL 2y &F/LEE D 134 s,

FIRm COWMELSHI®? ATRIMCTIIRE

Thiez {:r ':-ﬁ 2E frl-\_-.llr

S | | s

Eenjarnin B Brondsiaiisr, PE
Lewrence W, Broncistaifor, A0
Michaoszl B Cerali A0n

Bings G, E-:-;.n:ls'i'el"?' r
fhanica G, surnnar ki, {‘TE:'

F.
Moncy K. Maxlk, sla

hardas L ichrcicor, PE
Richarnd T, Perlosi, ALE

LG

[ [ s el | =

R o [ et

Eifc i, Chombers, AlA, LEED GA&. 20T, CID
von O Boaitie, G5 COCA, AR

e b W

The 24y ab Sansd wprrrnzne

HE LR

Totol:

Noadon
SRS 1| (e
a2 VMins - Mresiclsr s
BT O i e

o LHETES [A

W

M= on Fornipe! (leee 2l
Daiezicar o i (s ening

ey Ceslyn Arshulecd

ol moiely B Lee o
b Do Acdee ot Prefass sl




- -

e

FIRM OVERVIEW

PURBLIC SAFETY EXPERITNCE

SO Fcs i arsa coerfolic o s S*,_|T‘l:':_ crime s et AL Bl ;J'_- i “'{"ﬁ bz iirr ez of '|'| O

PAos Goagired poginnal archiic o and erg e st fin W i

filr1's sreaq reoolualict BS Pus |

coe b Coportunity foo sk on

T :-:I:r:;.'r'f-*-:l ol e f|=-’r--

PR iod G Tee i b doesiansn e

ol fg onialic sl o ::r-.'._,_:-_ls
srouchoat Ronlocks,  Ohie ey

s Vi i

$8 | Ehetior:

2% Folice dif
11 Bl | el feze Ay ’ ) %

G Do biwses Reiren Mol Folizs ars Fre

4G Pubvin Adraici:) slicn Mz oo, Kendus ey
T ST Buildins

157 Public Safety aid Adminishrolon Projzcis

Erle Chamizers, AlA, LEED GA, =t B2 loodion in -ne oo s ;_4' b Fualic Sea oy Secilit s, oo hios foc -'-'-r_1 Fis
skills o Falie, Firs, crs Loearaency Focili icr rer -ne o 1o~ vares Lo uf sres ol wiomanti ot Sonlt ey
By don seer ™ars o Arctechs o 2ane OfFlc s on ;n sb e of Faiity Cosane W abe w1 e
cnel mrmcnd o e neecl ol lew esfarc oo ocicial o o semed W SUCTEssTU fjeocks e oo
ehants, s weesrsmands tooeed for auilding sson i of e ent ees Lo brsthe aslily L dees o arns
sifvane the rs dlunship Ret o b bess storsemsat a0 jue il ©ack,

AWARDS 5 HoONORS

GICE b rena iz cvar 28 alssion arerorsds T Hhe post 20 ¥R, M uantal is” of s werds oo recon Tlices
B uad ollees

Assaclaied Builders and Controctos, Inc. Nortiern ©hls Chapter

“ Eward of Dicellence 2009 :
SOOI o KR Coags Carwm oy Geclen The Salvalan A PR T U W 1 |
American Insfftute of Archiiccts: Clavels nd Chopler

® Hisoric T'IE'E-EH'-'uhc-'u J’-'u.-'.-_lrd 177E&:
L

Chilo farle ond Recrgolion Associolion

= MGTE Annwal Awards of Excellence:
T, Tac y Dca g ever 32,500 000 = e S T ool aodd watenaong

= 2053 Aanval Awaidls of Bxe allenas:
A, Fac e Doy ovar §F 500000 - O ninno § Reor acmion e ssion RARIG ®e renttan
o by e .'—"~.:|.:-.'J*"ft orron Bemcsssy o

rO3M 3 Annvel Awards of Ex E:F.“Ji-r'rll_:"-'
NG e, Fasilivy Sosic s apios SRSU0OT0 = hhis LT W TR Cantorv sl eny TG e cnne mke
rAring

=010 Annual .-"l.'.-'r::rrj-: -.:.-'." Frcellance:
Swnn |..':If-=. Saalz Seinten Avan Lake, OF

: _.\,-\.'\-'-'\uh
Greinnl i

LY
e Tl rendin P Tsparbien E '-';f l-“f'-._r'lz:":l-'T HT

P. 35



FIRM OVERVIEW

2008 Annual Awards of Excellence:

Oftto Armleder Memorial Regional Aquatic Center at Dunham Recreation Complex

2007 Annuai Awards of Excellence:

Don Umerley Civic Center Indoor Natatorium/Fitness Addition, Rocky River Parks and Recreation
Development

2006 Annual Awards of Excellence:
Sprayground Centerville-Washington Park District

2005 Annual Awards of Excellence:
Rocky River Water Zone, Rocky River Recreation Department

2004 Annual Awards of Excellence:
Beech Acres Park Re-Development, Anderson Park District, Anderson Township, Ohio

Associdted General Contractors of Kentucky

Design Award, 2012:
Garrard County Justice Center

Design Award, 2012:

Fleming County Judicial Center
Design Award, 2008:

Hart County Judicial Center

Build Kentucky Award, 2006:
Liberty School Housing

Design Award, 2004:
Muhlenberg County Judicial Center, Greenville, Kentucky

Associated Builders and Cohiractors Inc.

Award of Excellence, 2000:
Clear Creek Family Activity Center, Shelbyville, Kentucky

Award of Honor, 2000:
Preston S. Miller Park, Bowling Green, Kentucky

Section |

The City of Franklin Police Department B4 BRANDSTETTER

\ w1 CARROLL INC
WY o o ami

P. 36



== e o W e T W W W OWE T OWE

SECTION Il. EXPERIENCE




e

= b

- L

PuUslic SAFErY

2

™

rl_l'

i
P tal

e

2l

=y
11

A

Pl |

35

fezlic
=l

7

3

=

-

=

b BN

h

-
H

%)

I.._. ol B

ki Males mom=—eit | F_ 55

[l | oveerizbaips Foolics =2 aricd Firs,
Fresding [omewriships, i

Dty o Cowing loe, T Seadoncira T —ensn

Stooy, Coving an, Kanracsy

Lsirg o Sins Troir - Ceotar & Lo stoticn &

ol G, KF

Cinea B Aoicg Staticn Lgoorson & Sk
al=ai wn

SO0, THEas

v ol Wsrtery e Folics & ol o
Wikierville, i

Boracling Sreen Policw by aanes Storace o Ty
Rrraling Snesr, won soky

FAONZED T skl Fre BhoTon A diton angd
Rencwtio.

Ckeana, Do

2 Fires cane] FRAR

2xonE thoeey

B Eatad A

g il

Wohadis Tronte Fra Seonarn

e Karms iy

mrev<forT cins Lizpocdirneel & Cibe Hall Sy
mrevesfor Kantocky

Aeradt alis s e Gies At

il = U R WO TR

oo i Peline Faan s artar

Caong s v, £antonlky

Leszingy oo Sire Stotics <o 24
Lezing 7o, Kenfocky

VISR IO ot Dol Adrnert
Rasc et Ui ling: Guiding
ThFREDCTT, TEe oy

-

Wl th Bies Sedior sy
Wl seurhy, i

15 o ian Aamtbinrcs Sapd e
Falicc by, B ke
Pesiris o e aloslio s 7

lesmintios Kaoni ook

crecihizen oy B arg ey Coecatioos
Center, Apnovioey eoghils G

EXFERENGCE

:__,..-q.-_.&

S S o P

CARRGLL I
T iho. as




FEPERIENCE

CUBERC RAFIrY

i B IR T | PR 6 e w R - B (P | i
Sap TE s
arh she s Kenfocks
e mo it fAuni el Feosility Siocke

Fraowditches L ki ook

G ok ity B ansoney Operatting Cer
Wincozee s Kantl ok

2072 Brecar B 305y Comples
s, Dok
Al Wy uunly B2 1| ane L

WD, s R i)

il Pl dFia Faca™ b Niody
Al ulist, Tennesaz o

O lims s Townshilz sl Cipol Domnles
s g Toenshil, Ol
2201 Voroehora b Do raat 5o Coare
Carrter,
Ve e s, Tesituc gy
241 EOMTIETET OO S an
Sormeeean Ko sk
Ein Ronwdig Gt Atact FraSoar on Funosatsn
o T Crean, Keintuzky
A Jes oW s Sire S s Slucy
A s, e thorkey
i B Sorve 5 Balies Statics
LWz wiles, wertorky
el b Lo oy Fre Shziios
Lesweomrg, Santog of
RN Firea Crz2partnncal oo coper-ss
TS ey [ Car I, § RRTRE 27
1y Tentn cing Dol Asradepnhe s derovoion
dovdlingg areae, oy
Py o oy ot Shad ol
AT e =, Seatins oy
L Tl ] bt Lo . o e R L g i S =
2 Ll i Bre Tepearimean haining Foacilieg
wanciteali; G
o A ed Felina Faace Lot

Aol Kori sk

207 Solof s s
R i I L1 —

Stz “ y
T e of bl Pz D~ \ 1 DAAHDE ET I+
Y 'I'.l '\q.L'_
b . o4 4

A

o
o
w

.



EXPERIENCE

FUBLL SAFETY

ine Botice Ha 2
0 |

R

i Cacinna Pl s Heoogoaor e

G Dot T | 1

A0S voeville g Stoation lronossrasoss
Ll moeatucks
A0h Goay Wil o Pl Dlee i 2
G willeas 2, Sl
A vhoanaine Sy alin
(R D] | STES I
L weillen e Sirs Aot
il i
P Loaarios e detios Marovatic-
L. <ok
b Soeney T Al live Rl 2
R ST W AT
cnye ol Ve en b

el i abosy
b Lo T

E

oy Fir= stticr o 2 Rencesorand A0 Son
| v and o

s AR | Fed [T o
B, v

2003 I R e i B BT ] |22

LR R S LS

et T

wan: Clecireraes Toansbip: Siee St lic o X5
apr ossbeeres, b

L Firs Stitior o 2 Renoeecan
Clincinaat, G

o Wil Avono g g Stalon Los cen Al

Carmdoeeals G

sl b e b s martras st ket on

P I Al
enicmil Tosw e s,

A0 Fis= e tice
Flizobet-crnm, Feintishy
anne F= st tices 5y
Fic:twslezwilles, Eordlcby
2000 Froviemes Slebice s Plaaeds segeacre g Slocty

oy Tt b B bk o v Qi

Lotz e -
T i T el Lpae s deecenlt £ , I..*"'{Ebll.:'.fl“_,l E\!\.}

P. 40 s TARROLL NG



a

O

FUBLIC SaFETY

2

2070

rinnes i Falic o o saquartos
o s D R R (O I

1o Az | Essns 400 Firs Fipe Y Semea
B s i
exing an, TRt oy

el 2y Haali Frcill v Sy
Shz o G
1257 sowvan b s s at'en

oy HOof b

Lay AricdeEranr lowrsin g S alio
Arwderane Jowe el Dl

(b | Bt o] |

1935 B srntsm R, 3
et e I
M7 ot i oot on
Mesrmne Farmacky
L FRAZA Yo Sracion Fae 1y
woshing on "o i s D
[ Free s taitaton Mo, 4

Troes, 020

SEL Lron Tesseran e duil s

L T o A
."-\.'I':. S LI e TPt

| e el Tople
Mz et ooy

|
ol

Slaly Bere cus Bidinon

R R TR | T

[ REzuc P s S~ ling 3uie s
STl s Periaca it Ao
el i

R Aiicmr o LnStatsn
PNt am Ko ueky It Aol

B [ bt I ETT:

]

i

IR Ly o Do 2o lice Depndrmanl

P, 41

EXPERIEMECE

R O o B
UlARFLL T



«F A AW A T R

CRPERIENCE

{2 Foadics e d B Sat
FEow g, s oy

s Fre Soaton

e ven, Bantosly

2ol G skhalicn Fenos=ain
A v 1, Tohiics
|7t R LT Ty Sl el Al i T

ST Lo L I | |

1252 wimnhertor Polico Moo etz
wWinchester, (o uchy

1783 Camtsal Line sl
Bl eriss, Db

e Yoaane e Reroenticg
Willic stz Tiva

TRHD) ik HallfFr
mort RAnc el Temiuchy

i
Lie
)
]
(]
L
i
[

EEEE i b Rl B

Aveniny, Lok, 2y

A i & e i
e Falles g Five Fornility
Uppesa s sy, Tohic
Tears r'\." ST

el Byl Tkl By e 2anc oy -.: E-"E-"—.‘*CE‘:iF:—I'E_ME

ks A mEEE o ARRSL R
P. 4% T ;

CEE TR T TR ]



SECTION Ill. SCOPE OF SERVICES




SCOPE OF SERVICES

CURRENT PROJECT UNDERSTANDING

The City of Franklin is in the process of designing a new facility for the Franklin Police Department. The City
has acquired an approximate six acre tract, which currently houses a prefabricated building, several
houses, and an historic building which is intended to be relocated to a different site. The City will begin
the demolition of the largest building on the site soon. This building is in a dilapidated condition, and
needs to be removed, if only for safety purposes. The concrete slab will remain in place until the City
begins-work on the project.

As part of this process, the City may also consider relocating the City Administration facilities to this site,
creating a joint Police and City Administration Building. The City has identified that there is a possibility
that some facilities on site can be utilized by both departments, however, there needs to be a clear
separation between the departments.

The Police Department has identified several preliminary program ideas for inclusion in this project. During
the discussion and assessment of this study, the following facilities will be reviewed:

Police parking, 35 to 40 spaces

Public parking, 20 spaces

Records Room, 400 s.f.

Evidence Room, 900 s.f. to 1,000 s.f. with separate space for guns, drugs, and bio-
hazardous materials

Server Room

Interview Rooms, fwo regular and one soft

Individual offices

Public Restrooms

Locker Room facilities, including Restrooms for the Administrative Staff
Private offices for the Administrative Staff

Conference Room

Patrol Training Room

Storage

Fithess Areq, including the possibility for City personnel to utilize
Community Room, capacity for 100 people with a Kitchen/Serving Area
Kitchen/Break Room

Lounge

Entry Lobby with monitors to highlight Police Department information
Armory

Sallyport

Impound lot

Outdoor pavilion

Patrol Room with cubicles

Electronic card control for egress

Fume hoods and drying

Canine facilities

LED lighting

Efficient energy usage

Building generator

Weather control from building to cars

I. Planning, Programming, and Design Phase
»  Conduct a Kick-off Meeting with the Building Committee

o Document goals and objectives
o Review previous studies/actions

Section Il ' 9 . NDSTETTER
City of Franklin Police Department \ !l}r; EB:%\?R%LL ITNC
P. 44 v P A EE NS



SCOPE OF SERVICES

o Confirm project schedule and deliverables
o Establish ievel of sustainability desired

= . Observe the daily operations of the Police Department and City Administration.

o Note the unique aspects of the providers.
o Review the existing City Administration Facility.

= Meet with the Owner to discuss Building Program needs by conducting staff interviews.
= Discuss requirements of Police Stations, and Administration Facility.

«  Compare data from similar like facilities

Square footage
Security

Police relationships
Operating cosfts

O O 0O O

*= Develop a preliminary Building Program for review with Owner; modify Building Program as
required through Owner meeting process; present Final Building Program.

* Include in the Building Program any special features to be included such as finish materials,
eguipment, mechanical requirements, communications, security, site requirements and other
items unique to the public safety mission.

= Compare existing Program with National Standards

o International Association of Chiefs of Police Facility Planning Guidelines
o CALEA Standards for Accreditation

Conduct Preliminary Code Review

|. Site Development

The most important criteria for Site Development of a project of this type is the separation of flow
between the people and vehicles utilizing this facility:

Emergency vehicles
General public
Staft
Prisoner Transport
We will also develop standards for:
* Threat mitigation
= Parking
=  Storm Water Detention
= Security
= Landscaping
Arrange for a geotechnical investigation of the site
Conduct Site Facility Survey
l[dentify and assess existing property
Complete data on comparable facilities in other communities

O O O O ©

O 0O O O

lli. Conceptual Design

In consideration of the project goals, existing conditions assessments, and desired space
program, a series of conceptual design alternatives will be developed.

o Conductintensive meetings with the Facility user groups to identify design characteristics
of the building. These include:

Section Il 10
City of Franklin Police Department ‘ w;r’ giloﬁrf\lz[())SLTLElTr\EE:R
' R R R R N

P. 45



SCOPE OF SERVICES

*  Building Circulation

»  Department Adjacencies

=  Communication

= Security

» Interdepartmental Relationships

Options will be prepared to include Police only and a joint facility.

(e]

(o]

Concept Sketches: Prepare diagrammatic drawings of the site and building floor plan.
Photographic precedents will be used to help illustrate the design intent for each
alfernative.

Concept Design: After an initial review of the Concept Sketches, the three (if warranted
by the meeting results) alternatives will be developed further to include comments from
the meeting perspective sketches or digital models to show the scale and relationships of
the proposed design elements.

Opinions of Probable Cost will be prepared at a conceptual level for each alternative,
including building and site. The probable costs will aid in the evaluation of the concept
designs.

Concepfts will be revised and reduced to two options. Changes will be accommodated,
designs improved, and reviewed again by the committee. Cost Estimates will be
updated. A decision will be made as to the direction of schematic design.

Perform building code, planning and zoning, and ADA review.

IV.Schematic Design

o

Floor Plans will be dissected, and individual meetings conducted with the user groups to
inform and understand department operations.

Prepare alternative floor plans for review by the Owner’s Design Team. These will be
reviewed, discussed, and distilled to identify the most efficient operational aspects of the
plan. :

We will utilize the programming development data and these schematic drawings to
illustrate the challenges and opportunities each scheme offers.  Present the cost
implications of each scheme.

Prepare additional floor plans for additional review by owner's Design Team. Develop
information to reduce alternatives to one or two plans. Review Site Plan Concepts.

Intfroduce exterior design studies to reflect imagery concepts for review by the Owner.

Develop a pre-final Schematic Plan along with exterior elevations, and a pre-final site
plan. Review and assess all aspects of the overall design.

Schematic Site and Building Plan Drawings: Site Plans, Floor Plans, and Roof Plan will be
developed to illustrate the size, scale, location, dimensions, relafionships, and overall
character of the planned development.

Updated Code Review: As the design develops, the zoning and building code review will
be updated to reflect the current approach.

Schematic Design Opinion of Probable Cost: Itemizing elements in CSI format and based
on comparable work in this location and for the defined construction activities.

Community Meetings: The consultant will participate in Community Meetings conducted
during the Schematic Design phase as requested by the City.

Section lll

City of Franklin Police Department

o BT
P_ 4 6 v v T st Vg, At



SCOPE OF SERVICES

o Present a complete submission of professional graphic drawings and supporting
information to the City of Franklin. The Architect will participate in providing the City
documentation required for the funding implementation.

V. Conditions
1. This study does not include any environmental review of the existing site.
2. The study could be completed within a period of eight weeks.
3. The proposed fee is $18,500.00.
4

If the City proceeds to move forward with the project, the Architect and City will execute and
AIA Owner/Architect Agreement. The fee for this work will be credited against the fee for the
overdll project.

5. The Architect will provide professional level graphic documents to the Owner for their use.

Kenton Powell, City Manager Date

Benjamin Brandstetter, President Date
Brandstetter Carroll Inc.

P,

Section Il 12 oY
City of Franklin Police Department Voww (B;%\QI\R%SLTLEIEE:R

P. 47



UTILITIES

P.

48



MEMO

TO: Mayor Larry Dixon and Commissioners

FROM: Chris Klotter, Public Works Director

DATE: October 23, 2019

SUBJECT: Engineering Services for Cardinal Drive Sewer Rehabilitation

After a detailed investigation of the sewer system in the area of Cardinal Drive, including
smoke testing, video inspection, manhole inspections and flow monitoring it has been
determined to be a problem area that needs to be rehabilitated. I would like to recommend
contracting Strand Associates to engineer the rehab of approximately 2100 linear feet including
upsizing portions of the system. Attached is the task order from Strand Associates with a
description of the services provided. Also attached is a map of the area highlighting the lines to
be upgraded. The cost of the design of this project is $43,260.00. The City has worked with
Strand in the past and as recently as last year on the lift station upgrades at Lewis Memorial and
have been very pleased with the results.

Proposed Motion:
Recommend the City award the design of Cardinal Drive Sewer Rehabilitation to Strand

Associates for the amount of $43,260.00 and have Mayor Larry Dixon sign all necessary
documents.

P. 49



Strand Ausociobes, Ine!

E.Tmmm i e g

AGTECGIATESR

Tazsk Ciedor Mo, 10401
Lol of Freanklin, Kooty L LI
| 'in.m:l Azsnciutes, Ine. u (LM THERTR
Frorruant i Agecement tr Tocbmicul Services dated Octebor 8. 2010

Frioject Infucmudiso

Profel Same: Cardiog] Thrive Santere Sewer Lruo Tirs Tteplacernent
Seupe of Services

FATHRRR w1 prowide s Folluwing services m O LR

[. Anend & project e aol peel ng with O NLE.

Piovids topogmepbic survey of cxisting sanfory sewer ol inpearapiic frares, Conlacl ility
Tneete o locile urleranzu uil wtilities | crinr toosumvey. Prifoe [T CASTemenLs (o sl sewar
imecrts at raanboes,

1. Review D% BLH-provided historics) informaion oe'ndisg tow meelering dita, vidoo from
weleviaing, Geoeeashie Tnfar varion Svsens alawstion, and reelechnicel ex prlizration.

1 Promare dneeings and specifizations lus approainately 2000 Fneir [eed ol sanirary sower
replacemesl, which i3 gnfizinaed W be upeieed in it cureal docation osivg plre-bursting
echocoes,

3. Propare detiils G spor repairs of wageeoilal voow e drafnage chunee

. Propure D:hling Thexemznts using Upgineess Jeint Comract Lhoco s Crim nities =700
Shndard Cenesl Condicnaz ol e Cogshierion Cooabee., 20073, editien,  coknical

sprecilications, and enginzaving deawiogg:

Priepie prohid ppinion of probatde corateernn enst and s bt 1 OWER,

5. Sy T Avatt Bidding Doz emends o CWNER for rosvdes gl Tl

u, Acend cne mesting to reew the dealt Tidding Decwoends with OWSER, incomsorls mev e
o nenta as appropricle. aod satat ten aopics ol e feal Didding Troownents Lo U oer

11l Thstrlte Bidding Ducueris eleansnizal s thraugh Cues C08, avallablz ot weew sticand.cnn
erd v gLz ctlen o, Subrr it Adverlissnend w Hid B9 OWNER e publsting,

13 Mreprare addznds and answes guestions daring, hidZing,

12 Attond Hid operine., latolie and analyze Bid ceeolls, and assist O HLR a0 the awend of the
Clonatructive Lo

L& Treprare three sers of Contres | Docunsents frr siznutine,

1. Propare and sabiil perois appliestion to the Kenocks Thvison of Weter lor o winshsnmn

perrl, Ore I sha] b reaponatile tor paving assosiancd tozs

AR BT e a o bt e e Pl r s [ BAL L e O BT T T e

B ! . i - .y ok 1
[T I el Wy iy s i g I R Fhetry [

P. 50



T N Strand Assoc’ates, ine?

City of Franklin
Task Order No. 19-01
Page 2

October 18, 2019

Service Elements Not Included

In addition to those listed in the associated Agreement for Technical Services, the following services are
not included in this Task Order. If such services are required, they will be provided as noted.

l. Construction-Related Services: Any services involved in performing construction-related
services.

2. Geotechnical Engineering: Geotechnical engineering information, if required, shall be provided
through OWNER and OWNER’s geotechnical consultant. ENGINEER will assist OWNER with
defining initial scope of geotechnical information that is required to allow OWNER to procure
geotechnical engineering services.

3. Land and Easement Surveys/Procurement: Any services of this type including, but not limited
to, a record search, field work, preparation of legal descriptions, or assistance to OWNER for
securing land rights necessary for siting sanitary sewer, tanks, and appurtenances.

Compensation

OWNER shall compensate ENGINEER for Services under this Task Order a lump sum of $43,260.
Schedule

Services will begin upon execution of this Task Order, which is anticipated the week of

November 1, 2019. Services are scheduled to be completed by June 30, 2020.

TASK ORDER AUTHORIZATION AND ACCEPTANCE:

ENGINEER: OWNER: P
STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC.® CITY OF FRANKLIN
. - - T\
e, 7
- " L )
Joseph M. Bunker Date Larry Dixon 4 Date
Corporate Secretary Mayor

AJC:mro\RALOUDocuments\Agreements\F\Franklin, City of (KY)NTSA.2016\TO\201903707.008.19-01.docx

www.strand.com

P. 51



25

s

higs:

WNREDE i = RO T U A D A B

B x (N

T ARTES A 2 AE s

Liekyiz £} Lok Saryy A ks i L Thrae P Lirectizr:
1

LT
B i

Y ol By

{ o i Tl £33

Maw Map ™ Craeen Mezeraater

e b=l T Frank i, B &0 75 (M

T B o E ] ol e L ot e LT by g el el | i WARCSH i L e P ] e bt N B ot T 0 i P

1



Tk Frunishn City Commission
FRAIN: Seort Crabtres
DATT: Awgust ¥, 7019

sUBJECTY Acquisition ol Properly Trom Mewsomb OQiL Co,, LI and Sanilary Sewer Line

SLnIeRITIE L

Allsched plonse find a copy of a deed (o Mewermb Oil Co., LLC and o Sanitary Sewer Tine
Agreemenl, As wou silare awars, we acquired the main entrmee to Hov's Cave a couple ul years aue,
Ly looking over the properly, v lound thet there was another entmmes 95 well, Lhis entranes waz on
mroperty conveyed to Newenormb 00 Co., TLC, and they are cwrrent]y building & Tive Sl Store on the
propurly,  As mast of vou are alse aware, (he TToy's Cave cotiances are ane ol 75 mil e Tizest,
senuree ol stormegaler remeval o the City. Stormowater poes fircugh the cave and altimalely drains inio
Prakes” Creel. Therelome, seanring these cntrances thr the cilizens of the Oy is extremely imparlant,

Tothar cod, boeweomls Ol Tes apmeed (o convey the szeond entrance wous T amel in exchenge for us
wesuming the mainteraces responsibilities il eeecuting the attached Sanivary Sewer Line Aprecment
This Agreemon! providos thar the Ciiy will be responsible o macntaining the ssaer lines amd prinder
puinpes iy the 4 properly eamers inthe platted aren, e mo wost 1o the eity. with the cite hilling the
affocted piopelty owner [or theinfis shave of resairsmainterance cosls,. Meweomb O asked us w de
this sinec we had the ability w enline payment of maintzoancs costs by wnd Crougl: being able te shat
all [k walor and-or sewer to the properly pwner inthe ovent that the cuintenuncerepaiv bill iz nol
paid Dy the responsibls property owner whereby Neweomb andior the other progerty tamers di nod
harve that collection wvenue availahle to ictcea, 5o, oeerall, 13 0 wdn-win fer the Clte ie that we can
make suee that al of e propealy owners Save 3 working sewer syslom, sl the Clitr will own ane
contral Uhe cave strances widel avs vital G the remmseal of storm warer,

o 10 all of this meots the Compission’s approval, we will necd 8 wotion tv approve the deed and

Sanilary Sewer Line Agreement and authorize the Mayor to sign both docwments and any ather
document necessary te effeetnate the transaction.

P. 53



DEED

THIS DEED OF CONVEYANCE is made and entered into this day of

,2019, by and between NEWCOMB OIL CO., LLC, a Kentucky limited liability

company, 951 Withrow Court, Bardstown, Kentucky 40004, GRANTOR, and the CITY OF
FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY, a Kentucky municipal corporation, 117 West Cedar Street, P. O. Box
2805, Franklin, Kentucky 42135, GRANTEE. The in-care-of address to which the property tax bill
for 2019 may be sent is City of Franklin, Kentucky, P. O. Box 2805, Franklin, Kentucky 42135-
2805.

WITNESSETH:

That for and in consideration of the execution of the Sanitary Sewer Line Agreement dated on
or about even date herewith and the agreement by Grantee to accept the liability and maintenance for
the herein described property, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the
Grantor does hereby grant, bargain, sell, and convey unto the Grantee, absolutely and in fee simple,
its successors and assigns, the following-described property located in Franklin, Simpson County,
Kentucky, to-wit:

Being a certain parcel of land which encompasses an entrance into Hoy Cave, said

parcel located approximately 1.9 miles north of Franklin City Square approximately

565 feet southeast from the intersection of U.S. Highway #31W and Kentucky

Highway #1008 and being further described as follows:

Unless stated otherwise, any monument referred to as an iron pin and cap is a 5/8-

inch by 18-inch rebar with an orange plastic cap stamped “C. KENNER PLS 4120."

All bearings contained herein are referenced to grid north based upon GPS

observation using a VRS network of KY CORS stations. Distances given are grid
distances based upon NAD83 Kentucky South state plane coordinate system.

P. 54



Commencing at a 5/8-inch rebar and cap (found) PLS #3290 in the south right-of-
way line of Kentucky Highway #1008 (R/W Varies), northwest corner to South
Street, LLC. (Deed Book 328 Page 399 — Plat Cabinet 5 Page 77 Lot 4), and
northeast corner of which this is a part; thence along the west line of Lot 4 the
following two (2) reference calls: South 31°20° 49” West 70.06 feet to an iron pin
and cap (found); thence South 03° 03° 05” West 131.79 feet to an iron pin and cap
(set), anew division corner and the True Point of Beginning; thence continuing along
the west line of Lot 4 South 03° 03’ 05” West 107.75 feet to a 5/8-inch rebar and
unidentifiable cap (found), northwestern corner to City of Franklin, K'Y (Deed Book
330 Page 261 — Plat Cabinet 5 page 77 Lot 5) and northeast corner to South Street,
LLC (Deed Book 328 Page 399 — Plat Cabinet 5 Page 77 Lot 2); thence along the
north line of Lot 2 North 79° 07° 04” West 100.66 feet to an iron pin and cap (set), a
new division corner; thence along new division lines the following three (3) calls:
North 13° 02’ 59” West 60.66 feet to an iron pin and cap (set); thence North 27° 11°
33” East 85.57 feet to an iron pin and cap (set); thence South 59° 30° 49” East 91.88
feet to the Point of Beginning; containing 12,994 sq. ft. or 0.298 acres more or less,
according to a field survey conducted by Kenner Randolph Engineering & Surveying
under the direction of Chris R. Kenner, "PLS 4120," completed on October 16, 2019.

Being a part of the same property conveyed to Newcomb Oil Co., LLC by South

Street, LLC by deed dated April 12, 2019 in Deed Book 341 Page 54 (part of Plat

Cabinet 5 Page 77, Lot 1) in the office of the Simpson County Court Clerk, Franklin,

Kentucky.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above-described property, together with all the
appurtenances thereunto belonging, unto the Grantee, absolutely and in fee simple, its successors
and assigns, forever, with covenant of general warranty of title.

This conveyance is made subject to all existing easements for public roads and public
utilities, and subject to any and all other restrictions, protective covenants, and utility easements
applicable to this property.

Possession of the subject property shall be given with delivery of deed. The 2019 property
taxes shall be paid by the Grantor.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the hands of the Grantor on this day and date first

above written.

P. 85



GRANTOR:
NEWCOMB OIL CO., LLC
A Kentucky Limited Liability Company

John L. Newcomb, Jr., Manager

CONSIDERATION CERTIFICATE

We, the undersigned, hereby certify that the fair market value of the property described in the

foregoing Deed dated ,2019 s $25,000.00, and that the consideration set forth in

the deed of conveyance is the full consideration paid for the property.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY NEWCOMB OIL CO., LLC

Larry Dixon, Mayor, Grantee John L. Newcomb, Jr., Manager, Grantor

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
COUNTY OF SIMPSON
The foregoing Consideration Certificate was on this day of , 2019

subscribed, sworn to and acknowledged before me by Larry Dixon, Mayor of the City of Franklin,
Kentucky, Grantee.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:
Notary ID No.

P. 56



COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
COUNTY OF SIMPSON

The foregoing Deed and Consideration Certificate was onthis _ dayof
2019 subscribed, sworn to and acknowledged before me by John L. Newcomb, Jr., a Manager of
Newcomb Oil Co., LLC, a Kentucky limited liability company, the Grantor, to be his free and
voluntary deed.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:
Notary ID No.

This instrument prepared by:

W. Scott Crabtree, Attorney at Law
P. 0. Box 615, 212 S. College Street
Franklin, Kentucky 42135-0615

W. SCOTT CRABTREE

P. 57



After recording, please return to:
Jack Newcomb

951 Withrow Court

Bardstown, KY 40004

SANITARY SEWER LINE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into on this the day of , 2019, by and
between landowners of certain pieces of land that all share the same force main sanitary sewer system.
The initial parties to this Agreement are Newcomb Oil Co., LLC of 951 Withrow Ct., Bardstown, KY
40004, South Street, LLC, of PO Box 727, Franklin, KY 42135, The City of Franklin, of 117 Cedar
Street, Franklin, KY 42134 (a party for the purposes stated herein only), and Steven Jenson of Snoopers
Attic, 0f 220 Cambridge Station Road, Franklin, KY 42135,

The parties involved own certain real property located in Franklin, Kentucky, situated on US Highway
31W and Kentucky State Highway 1008, and more specifically shown in Plat Cabinet 5, page 77, in the
Office of the Simpson County Clerk. See attached Exhibit A detailing which parties own which
plat/parcel. The parties involved desire to enter into an agreement detailing responsibilities for the repair
and maintenance of the force main and grinder pump systems that run across all of their properties and
provides access to the city sanitary sewer system. The parties understand, acknowledge, and agree that
the City of Franklin contracted, at the City’s cost, to have the force main and grinder pumps installed for
the benefit of the parties using said line with the understanding that all maintenance responsibilities and
costs would be borne by those persons/entities actually using said force main line. Provided, however,
the City has agreed to maintain the force main and grinder pumps, with the maintenance costs being paid
by the remining parties as set forth in this Agreement.

WITNESSETH

The parties, for good and valuable consideration which is not measurable in money, the receipt of which
is hereby acknowledged, and for the sole benefit of parties involved, do hereby agree that if the force
main shared by all the parties, located on the property described above and in attached Exhibit A, were to
bust, break, or in some way negatively affect the functionality of the force main system, the City shall
make any required repairs or replacements to the force main on behalf of the affected landowner(s), and
the landowner(s) whose property on which the force main actually busts, breaks, or in some way
negatively affects the functionality of the force main system, will be solely responsible and liable to the
City for all costs associated with repairing the portion of the force main on their property. Provided,
however, that any and all costs for repairs that are required to be made to that portion of the force main
crossing the property owned by the City of Franklin shall be paid for equally by the remaining parties
hereto. The City shall have no financial obligation whatsoever with regard to the force main and grinder
pumps which are a subject of this agreement. The City understands and agrees that it shall maintain the
trunk line which intersects with this force main on the City’s property at the City’s cost and expense.

The parties also agree that the wet well and grinder pump system on each property is the responsibility of
the respective property owner, and shall be maintained in good working order when in use, and properly
shutoff when not-in-use, as to not negatively affect the functionality of the force main system. The City
also agrees to maintain the grinder pump system on each property, if requested by the landowner, with the
landowner being solely and fully responsible and liable to the City for all costs asscciated with the repair
or replacement of the grinder pump system.

P. 58



After recording, please return to:
Jack Newcomb

951 Withrow Court

Bardstown, KY 40004

City Billing and Collection. City shall bill the responsible landowner for any costs associated with the
repair(s), replacement, and/or maintenance of the force main and/or grinder pump system within thirty
(30) days of the completion of the work. If the repair bill is not paid within thirty (30) days of the date of
the bill, the responsible landowner agrees to pay interest on the amount to the City at the rate of six
percent (6%) per annum. In addition, if any such bill, together with any interest, shall remain unpaid for a
period of sixty (60) days from the date of the bill, landowners understand and agree that the water service
connection to the premises owned by the landowner responsible and liable for the bill shall be
disconnected, and landowner will be charged disconnect/reconnect fees in accordance with the City of
Eranklin’s Code of Ordinances. In addition, landowners agree to pay all fees and costs associated with
the collection of any outstanding amounts due and owing to City pursuant to this Apreement including,
but not limited to interest, reasonable attorney’s fees and court costs.

Easement. All parties agree to and grant and reserve the right to one another a non-exclusive easement of
ingress/egress across all of their respective properties (Further described in attached Exhibit A) for the
purposes of maintenance and repairs to the force main, along the entire length of the main. The City agrees
to join into this portion of this Agreement for the purposes of granting the appropriate maintenance
easement for the portion of the force main crossing property owned by the City. It is expressly agreed that
the easement, rights, and privileges conveyed to the parties are limited to providing access to the other
parties’ properties for maintenance and repairs on the force main, when necessary. This easement shall run
with the land for all properties and shall bind the original and subsequent owners of such properties.

This easement may be terminated by written agreement signed by all owners of record and other
successors to the respective interests of the parties on the Dominant and Servient Estates. Parties, their
heirs, successors, and assigns may execute and record a release of this easement at any time. This
easement shall also terminate if the purposes of the easement cease to exist, are abandoned by the parties,

or become impossible to perform.

Should any of the parties involved fail to perform any covenant, undertaking, or obligation arising under
this easement, all rights and privileges granted shall terminate and the provisions of this Agreement
creating the easement shall be of no further effect. In such a case, within five days of receipt of a written
demand from the affected parties, breaching party shall execute and record all documents necessary to
terminate the easement of record. Should breaching party fail or refuse to record the necessary
documents, other involved parties shall be entitled to bring an action for the purpose of declaring the

easement to be terminated.

Locations mentioned above and the approximate location of force main throughout the properties
involved are more particularly described in attached Exhibit A.

This Agreement is made expressly for the benefit of the parties and shall run with the land and be binding
on, the heirs, personal representatives, successors in interest, and assigns of the respective parties.

P. 59



EXHIBIT A

Ky 100g

" NEWCOMB OIL CO., LLC

D341 P54 .
PLAT CABINET 5, PAGE77 ./~ '\
LOT 1 S | SOUTH STREET, LLC
| , D328 P399
/ . PLAT BOOK 5, PAGE 77
l ? LOT 4
- .'
]
D328 P399 | z o
/ PLAT BOOK 5, PAGE77 /& /
LOT 2 i ,
] /QC:.) ,
' o
/ LL
) CITY OF FRANKLIN, KY
/ D330 P261
J PLAT BOOK 6, PAGE 77
/ LOT 5
[ -
. /
. R VA
\ STEVEN JENSON -
i ) D333 P100 //
I ) PLAT BOOK 5, PAGE 77 /
LOT 3
FORCE MAIN .7
: '\\/ //
v g
g -
/
/ - »
.+” CITY OF FRANKLIN, KY we- —
~ e D330 P261 1N o
\/\ PLAT BOOK 5, PAGE 77 o/?*‘*/ o
>N LoTs T
- ~— - : _— -
” / f — —
- FORCE MAIN
// (/
L EX. MH: FORCE
o MAIN TIE-TIN
/

P. 60



ALeF Fecording, pleass aeturn Les
Juch Hewcomb

51 wichrow Court

Biirds Lo, ¥ 000

h;'w '!L*‘.ﬂ'

eviecink Ol Co, LL.H/ i Sous Street, 1140

. il T . e |, B

Stevaasbnatih City uf Franklic. KY

i . . & 1 N . -
Carnnrnnieslih a |-.,_¢-.II|I...kl!, 3

Clouary -:-f___N LS oW }

L Newiewh S . slgriog an bekalf of Mewormb O Co., LLC,

apn e ol “'-.!l::l:u_'.-' Publir

Luese Wargen e,

T Moatary

| The :'-:ul'cg:ull:ng ipsaumznt was snleeibied med seeann o ke loee e s fae |' ‘ dﬁ'_:_' af Dﬂi"‘&l_ N 1'% ; !;-_,_- L

Pl crneision Sxpives on Pllrﬂ' FL"-J"!-!" ';If. el iy

|
Comimonwzalih of Kook ]
. _ )
Cour o L >
The fereging tskemcot was suzsciibad aad swom o bodoe e nig dae duwaf 20 b
cizning mi belal el Soerh Sreser, LLC
Sigoaiune of Wby Public
Prirtcd Face of Moty
Az comimissior expirs on el | .

P. 61




After recording, please return to:
Jack Mewcomity

951 Withrow Court

Bardstonr, BY 0004

SR — S o — e

Comumdneeielib of Fanlucloy ’ g
{____'_:' T 1 :I
Cowitygf -3 | T RGO )
; . e i ]
It l"uu-q-;-:,'ll:lg :II1,';|I.1IFI1. il "@&ELI"““"HJ&' EETES ||;,|,ﬂ|ﬂ|_1._. hefire mathia iz = deyef sl __| Laod ey
i 8 2 O | o e i Ll . Sipming an h-:halEume:l-:lpl:m Afic. Y s f

i f ! !
*““'fjm A it e

Sigal |*~E[IF NIIH"A['J-' ,!*ll&dlh

f |||!qf£__-! .-'-Eilii‘_)."f,’ll:.f{u_
Piirtead Mame of Mobmy
; e HERER iy
by commission expltes an / I'I_’Pf I“FL-'
o ) Gihale at Lige, Har-]ur:.k,-
by :ﬁ;mhhﬁﬂua-ml.ﬂﬂ, E'DE'[I 0
> A e e e =
Clammonwealkth of Eeoricky }
}
Canamly at i, FErNy.
The Frrsgroing inginaisient was subzeribad and swoum to befione me b e Bagrafy ool repiile il
it —_ o Sigsudng on balralf of U2 Ciky' of Prank:dis, el
Sipmalars of Matary I"I.I:'.‘rﬁ
T Vrinted Mame of Hakay
oy connl 2xion capdres on ect o —

P. 62



ORDINANCES

P. 63



Eroruwe  Carrdw oder TARRET
Shnrri etk i Povsal
T Rt gy e - LT
R | DU T TR T ) T | |

OV LRI AR MO 2N - (24

AN ORI N A NOCE TG Oy O FRANKTIY, KENTUORY
REFEALING AND RESTATING THE PERMIT AND INSPECTLON EATE SCHELLE
AND EXEFANDIMG TR DAL DSPECTTION L = rrO™N ro INCLEDE COMBERCLAL
(MEFEC ITONS FOI THE FRANKLIN-SIMPSON PLANNING & LUNING COMBPITSSTON

WU R A, e beprsanban 1, SRR, e FraakTin-Simpeon Flaonine £ Sooiog Coron ssicen alopeed acw focs

-

thronch the Fivcal Coum ol Sinpsao Couoly o Ve Cbdinanes 920-3% and.

WHERLEAS, some ol D ey ke tee soheduls have hecomc absobet: waed some ol e fes ass noy
arizgeatec o noed o e updated; and,

W EIREAR, the Franklin-Fimzaon Flacning & Zonimg ot oy desings o update s dee svhedule
o iz it evrvent with bodiay" s Lew s stamlarly; and,

WHEREAZ, i, a joiot mveling held oo Seereinbcn 2020107, dhe Cioy of Fronklbo e Sinpson C0uney LETICD
b ezt I sl ipesior juisdiction toinclude cummamcial oepe o s gl e City desites wosopl e
excandad irspection judsdictive by awl throogs his ooleance, and sct face for said corenereial inspections ot te
il ke s ks Teesy and,

LI AR, T D apiadon and judzmcon ot the Begnd of Commissinness of the Cive ol Praobin thal 71 s
necessars woamend soid Ordinemaee W cellect the shanges and zdditions az sot forth bersio;

SIOW, TITEREFORE, BE IT ORDAIRKED by te Cii of Frerkling Eznicloy. acting by aml thraogl it Foard
of Conumisioners is Ll

1 Lhe Dpars of Cite Comsionzss hereby adopus aolor readepts the tollowine Pernc) ol
Dz darz Scladutz, with te thres {27 caenges o b exist ng rarc andor perrl s henlule betig desizpnated
herein by strikes amsd unwlerlings:
Permit and Inspoviion Hale Schedule

Resdifentil failih,

Reaidentinl Sivele & 2 Vamily iy, L

Lt e lasemen L s f

Nl -Famity ag i 3000 2. 10, RELTTR

Adsidominl aver 5000 5. 1L AMiag. R

Rezidcntizl demslition 1500

Fozziclequ iz L rabie bl vm =i

1% Liny pond LZ.00

Concele pats AEgL 1 minimen 1500
I"oech LGze, T ovennenn 15,00
irpurl Aisg. B mindtmaom, 7500
Dok D Tl ainsmas 15,00
riviesfsoarine fance 1554

Abey igronnad s nnrng: el 2500

T gronund swintmine ol 0D

Aemsinrs Eai'ding s, . miniren 15,00
[ospectivn visil les 1 clanges to 30,04

Sonresiiariial ot fasbiededt with Conesrslel or fudusiriaf

Firee 5,000 5y, 1. RAL AT
Aalditional arca caeer 5,000 2q. It L. i
[omerele [l:||| .'f:u1."r:L|. T,

Toerzr I o I

P. 64



Conrerciad apd fnidnsirfal [Based on Congracs AHNITE)

Firsl S
SO0 000,088 e 10000 000,00
RO CHR T B TR (TR
1500 ) B L 2000 000, i
Chser 2000040400
Dlereslitin. (Lome ol 35 dues?
Eehu=dlitutions
Sieng
Liil: PUmp rimupy
Tnapcation visio fxc (0 mmewGisl, rnhestog & e oores ey sl

Fet for odfier redaedred meneiy

Hume avcupeney coctificar:

-"'.|'- 1.|".'|||.:|:l-..-.'t|.'||_'::-.| oy cerliaeie

Muoarel acowparay Nivdni-mmn fe iy can 1 visle
Wit s aci e HECE ANy Ceriitionte

Bauildisg prrnit verzvwal

Tent for luceh

Tenl il oiher oees

rTrinvam fzo foa a2l el regooresd prrmde

e

Atk

2%

A"

M0

R W N TR R i 1.

g, I

Sdeg, R

B L bt R o

Fa0f clans ss b ik

LR

SN ap.
NS0 e
sl O
FEam
|3,
SN0
1500

Plenwine Copendselon wnd Eoard of ofiestorent Clrees for Berlaws Servicoy

Eaard of Adjustinenis

,-5.||||;_-;-:||-.

Coaditivnal uss parmiit
Sariansos

e bassd osioess scupetion

Planping Conimission

L= Tine medificat o < rernnvds

e o i

Tizvelnpivard plan review Cus o 20 umis) or 17 2ores
Clver 240 ol or 10 aorcs 5

Blraot name el e CLFEEH o pl o o

Simar suadivizion wlat amzadiveas Qo e 3 ez
Pl ajon sl isicn plal amendnent Cliree o1 morz s
(PLuz pddivienzl TEO0 par ot ovar 0w aneeml 20 lolsd
(Fech additinnal T cver 490 Pavosle apon so2lim. approval
Subalversion reamlinions cony

Ba-lavas comay

Sl l.:lIII [BEH 1L o I'I'I'__'.:l.'

fedearival Perney Feoy
Promait toe

Crrnneriin | anet industrial perric and inspeclions

dage Aol T

P. 65

18300
RN
TE
000

AEch
2a0vcach
AL each
TR each
150 i
SAY Lot
[ aeeTH I
3000 nch
2a0each

DL e, Chanee 1 2500
3000z
s of slectacal cornme amon,




2. The Board of City Commissioners further approves expanding the local inspection jurisdiction to
include certain commercial building inspections subject to the approval of the Department of Housing, Buildings, and
Construction pursuant to 8§15 KAR 7:110. These inspections shall be performed by a duly qualified, certified and
licensed Level III inspector and electrical inspector (as required by 815 KAR 7:110 Section 2) approved by the
Commonwealth of Kentucky who is employed by or a contractor for the City of Franklin and Simpson County by and
through the Franklin-Simpson Planning & Zoning Commission.

3. The Board of City Commissioners hereby approves an expanded jurisdiction agreement with the
Commonwealth of Kentucky, by and through the Department of Housing, Buildings and Construction, and authorizes
the Mayor to sign the Agreement and any and all other documents necessary or required to maintain the expanded
inspection jurisdiction, and any renewals thereto, as may be required from time to time.

4. The Board of City Commissioners hereby adopts the pertinent provisions of 815 KAR Chapter 2
through Chapter 35 relating to commercial inspections as if set forth fully herein specifically including, but not limited
to Chapter 7, as amended from time to time, with all references to the “Department” in those sections being changed
to and/or replaced by the “Franklin-Simpson Planning & Zoning Commission.”

5. The Board of City Commissioners also adopts the Basic Department Fee Schedule, as amended
from time to time, as set forth in 815 KAR 7:120 Section 3. The fee schedule in effect as of the adoption of this
Ordinance is attached hereto as Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference.

6. A copy of the current fee schedule and all pertinent portions of the Kentucky Administrative
Regulations shall be kept on file in the office of the Franklin-Simpson Planning & Zoning Commission for reference.

7. A copy of this ordinance shall be transmitted to the Department of Housing, Buildings and
Construction of the Commonwealth of Kentucky.

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid
or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and
independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. All ordinances
or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

October 14, 2019 FIRST READING

October 28, 2019 SECOND READING

At a meeting of the City Commission of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, held on October 28, 2019, on motion
made by Commissioner and seconded by Commissioner
, the foregoing ordinance was adopted, after full discussion, by the following

vote:

BROWNIE BENNETT
JAMIE POWELL
HERBERT WILLIAMS
WENDELL STEWART

LARRY DIXON, MAYOR

Page 3 of 7
P. 66



APPROVED BY:

Larry Dixon, Mayor

ATTEST:

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
|
I
|
|
|

Page 4 of 7
P. 67




EXHIBIT 1

CURRENT STATE FEE SCHEDULE

Section 3. State Plan Review and Inspection Fees. The fees required by this section shall apply for plan review and
inspection by the department. (1) Fast track elective.

(a) A request for expedited site and foundation approval of one (1) week or less, prior to full review of the
complete set of construction documents, shall be accompanied by the fee required by Table 121.3.1 in subsection (3)
of this section, plus an additional fifty (50) percent of the basic plan review or inspection fee.

(b) The additional fifty (50) percent fee shall not be less than $400 and not more than $3,000.

(c) The entire fee shall be paid with the initial plan submission.

(2) New buildings.

(a) The department’s inspection fees shall be calculated by multiplying:

1. The cost per square foot of each occupancy type as listed in Table 121.3.1 in subsection (3) of this
section; and

2. The square footage of the outside dimensions of the building.

(b) The fee for a building with multiple or mixed occupancies shall be calculated using the cost per square foot
multiplier of the predominant use.

(c) The minimum fee for review of plans pursuant to this subsection shall be $285.

(3) Table 121.3.1, Basic Department Fee Schedule. The basic plan review or inspection fee shall be as established in
Table 121.3.1 in this subsection.

OCCUPANCY TYPE COST PER SQUARE FOOT

Assembly Sixteen (16) cents
Business Fifteen (15) cents

Day care centers Fifteen (15) cents
Educational Fifteen (15) cents

High Hazard Sixteen (16) cents
Industrial factories Fifteen (15) cents
Institutional Sixteen (16) cents
Mercantile Fifteen (15) cents
Residential Fifteen (15) cents

Storage Fifteen (15) cents

Utility and Miscellaneous Thirteen (13) cents
Production greenhouse Ten (10) cents

(4) Additions to existing buildings.

(a) Plan review fees for additions to existing buildings shall be calculated by multiplying the cost per square foot
of the occupancy type listed in Table 121.3.1 in subsection (3) of this section by the measurement of the square
footage of the addition, as determined by the outside dimensions of the addition and any other changes made to
the existing building.

(b) The minimum fee for review of plans pursuant to this subsection shall be $285.

Page 5 of 7
P. 68



(5) Change in use.

(a) Planreview fees for existing buildings in which the use group or occupancy type is changed shall be calculated
in accordance with the schedule listed in Table 121.3.1 in subsection (3) of this section by using the total square
footage of the entire building or structure pursuant to the new occupancy type as determined by the outside
dimensions.

(b) The minimum fee for review of plans pursuant to this subsection shall be $285.

(6) Alterations and repairs.

- (a) Plan review fees for alterations and repairs not otherwise covered by this fee schedule shall be calculated by
using the lower result of multiplying the:

1. Cost for the alterations or repairs by 0.0030; or

2. Total area being altered or repaired by the cost per square foot of each occupancy type listed in the schedule
in subsection (3) of this section.

(b) The total square footage shall be determined by the outside dimensions of the area being altered or repaired.
(c) The minimum fee for review of plans pursuant to this subsection shall be $285.

(7) Specialized fees. In addition to the fees established by subsections (1) through (6) of this section, the following
fees shall be applied for the specialized plan reviews listed in this subsection:

(a) Table 121.3.9, Automatic Sprinkler Review Fee Schedule. The inspection fee for automatic sprinklers shall
be as established in Table 121.3.9 in this paragraph;

NUMBER OF SPRINKLERS FEE

Four (4) - twenty-five $150 (25)

Twenty-six - 100 $200

101 - 200 $250

201 - 300 $275

301 - 400 $325

401 - 750 $375

OVER 750 $375 plus thirty (30) cents per sprinkler over 750

(b) Fire detection system review fee.
1. Zero through 20,000 square feet shall be $275; and

2. Over 20,000 square feet shall be $275 plus thirty (30) dollars for each additional 10,000 square feet in
excess of 20,000 square feet;

(c) The standpipe plan review fee shall be $275. The combination stand pipe and riser plans shall be reviewed
pursuant to the automatic sprinkler review fee schedule;

(d) Carbon dioxide suppression system review fee.

1. One (1) through 200 pounds of agent shall be $275; and

2. Over 200 pounds of agent shall be $275 plus five (5) cents per pound in excess of 200 pounds;

Page 6 of 7
P. 69



(e) Clean agent suppression system review fee.
1. a. Up to thirty-five (35) pounds of agent shall be $275; and

b. Over thirty-five (35) pounds shall be $275 plus ten (10) cents per pound in excess of thirty-five (35)
pounds; and

2. The fee for gaseous systems shall be ten (10) cents per cubic foot and not less than $150;
(f) Foam suppression system review fee.

1. The fee for review of a foam suppression system shall be fifty (50) cents per gallon of foam concentrate
if the system is not part of an automatic sprinkler system.

2. Foam suppression system plans that are submitted as part of an automatic sprinkler system shall be
reviewed pursuant to the automatic sprinkler review fee schedule.

3. The fee for review of plans pursuant to sub clause 1. of this paragraph shall not be less than $275 or more
than $1,500;

(g) The commercial range hood review fee shall be $225 per hood;
(h) Dry chemical systems review fee (except range hoods). The fee for review of:
1. One (1) through thirty (30) pounds of agent shall be $275; and

2. Over thirty (30) pounds of agent shall be $275 plus twenty-five (25) cents per pound in excess of thirty
(30) pounds; and

(i) The flammable, combustible liquids or gases, and hazardous materials plan review fee shall be $100 for the

first tank, plus fifty (50) dollars for each additional tank and $100 per piping system including valves, fill pipes,
vents, leak detection, spill and overfill detection, cathodic protection, or associated components.

Section 4. General. All plans shall be designed and submitted to conform to this administrative regulation.
Section 5. Incorporation by Reference. (1) The following material is incorporated by reference:

(a) “2015 International Building Code”, International Code Council, Inc.; and

(b) <2018 Kentucky Building Code, Second Edition,” April 2019.

Page 7 of 7
P. 70



